Schneider
0 Electric

CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST
To:

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046-1609

Cc:

Timco Engineering, Inc.

13146 NW 86th Drive, Suite 400

Alachua, FL 32615- United States

November 29, 2024
Subject: Confidentiality request
FCC ID: 2AH7L-PLTPPB3P

Schneider Electric Industries SAS requests, pursuant to 47CFR 0.457 and 0.459, post grant confidentiality
for portions of the material contained in this application.

The following document regarding this submission for FCC ID: 2AH7L-PLTPPB3P shall be kept confidential:
LONG-TERM CONFIDENTIALITY:

1. Block Diagram description of the equipment (file: Block Diagram - 2AH7L-PLTPPB3P.pdf)

2. Schematic Diagram of the equipment (file: Schematic -2AH7L-PLTPPB3P.pdf)

The applicant understands that disclosure of this application and all accompanying documentation will not be
made before the date of the Grant for this application.

Sincerely,

Responsible party: Pavana S
Title: Deputy General Manager - Certificaiton

Signature: Provanae S
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